

# Anna Steinhart

Kalispell, MT 59901

[steinhart101@yahoo.com](mailto:steinhart101@yahoo.com)

+1 971 349 0735

Bachelors prepared RN with over 10 years of experience as a circulating nurse in the operating room. Completed a 1-year residency with Providence Portland Medical Center after graduating and am dedicated to putting patient safety, patient care, and skill competency at the forefront of my practice.

## Work Experience

---

### **RN Surgical Services**

Providence Health System - Portland, OR

August 2011 to Present

I presently work as a circulating OR nurse in a variety of specialties including ENT, plastics, GYN, general, vascular, orthopedics, and neuro.

### **Registered Nurse, Operating Room**

Providence Health System

2011 to Present

Circulate all surgical specialties that occur at St. Vincent Medical Center, including GYN, ENT, plastics, general, cysto/urology, ortho, neuro and robotics.

- Experience scrubbing plastics, general and laparoscopic surgeries
- Led robotic workshop to train other operating nurses in the specialty of robotics.
- Obtained Clinical Ladder 2 professional nursing status.

### **Registered Nurse, Operating Room**

Providence Health System

2009 to 2011

Competently circulated GYN, ENT, plastics, general, cysto/urology, ortho, neuro and robotic surgeries.

- Scrubbed plastics, general and laparoscopic surgeries.
- Completed a 1-year residency as a new graduate RN

### **RN Surgical Services**

Providence Health System - Portland, OR

2009 to 2011

I can competently circulate the following surgical specialties which occur at Providence Portland Medical Center: GYN, ENT, plastics, general, cysto/urology, ortho, neuro, and robotic surgeries. I also have experience scrubbing plastics, general, and laparoscopic surgeries.

### **Patient Relations Representative**

Providence Health System

2003 to 2009

Checked patients in, verified insurance, answered and returned phone calls, scheduled doctors appointments, accurately handled medical records.

Patient Relations Representative

Providence Medical Group

2003 to 2009

Responsibilities: Checking-in patients, insurance verification, answering and returning phone calls, scheduling doctor appointments, accurate handling of medical records per HIPPA standards.

### **Apartment Manager**

Providence Health System - Portland, OR

2004 to 2005

### **Art Instructor and Teacher's Assistant**

AmeriCorps - Seattle, WA

2001 to 2002

## Education

---

### **BSN**

Western Governor's University

May 2019

### **Bachelors of Science in Nursing**

Western Governors University

2019

### **Associates Degree in Nursing**

Mount Hood Community College

2009

### **Associate Degree in Nursing in Nursing**

Mount Hood Community College

2009

### **Associate of Arts degree in Nursing Licenses**

Northwest Community College

2000

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: October 2022

State: OR

### **RN**

Expires: August 2020

State: ID

## Skills

---

- Operating Room (10+ years)
- Nursing
- Medical Records
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Insurance Verification
- Vital Signs
- Laboratory Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Crisis intervention
- Microsoft Outlook
- Communication skills
- Customer service

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**BLS Certification**

**CPR Certification**

**PALS Certification**